

AUSTRALIAN HEALTH SURVEY (CORE) 2011-12 (NNPAS and NHS)

Questionnaire

Contents

Adult Proxy	2
Language and Parent Country of Birth	3
Education	7
Employment	10
Self-Assessed Health	23
Smoking	24
Dietary Behaviour	
Conditions	31
Adult Physical Activity	43
Body Mass	51
Blood Pressure	53
Physical Measurements	56
Income	60
Pathology Consent	62

The purpose of this questionnaire is to illustrate the questions that are collected in both the NHS and NNPAS. For detailed information on all questions and sequencing used in either survey, please refer to the individual survey questionnaires.

Adult Proxy

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
Selected persons 18+ years of age where PersonQnre.Proxy = 1 (i.e. a proxy is identified as being used)	PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt Interviewer: Indicate if the proxy is relaying the questions to the respondent, and the respondent is providing the answers. Is [selected person name] providing responses for the interview? 1. Yes 5. No	→ PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt2
IF PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt is answered	PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt2 Interviewer: Enter reason that respondent is using a proxy. What is the reason for using a proxy? (Allow text entry 255 characters)	→ Next module

Supplementary information

1. All persons aged 18 years and over who were identified as involving a proxy for the interview are included in this module.

Word Substitution

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt	[selected person name]
		Insert name of selected adult

Language and Parent Country of Birth

NNPAS - Module 1 NHS - Module 1

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
110m 1 opulation		10 Question
Selected persons 2 years and over	MLang_Q01 The next few questions are about [language and ancestry./language, ancestry, education and work.] Which language [do you/does (selected person name)] mainly speak at home? Interviewer: If more than one language, indicate the one that is spoken most often. 1. English 2. Italian 3. Greek 4. Cantonese 5. Arabic 6. Mandarin 7. Vietnamese 8. Spanish 9. German 10. Hindi	1. → DEMOGRAPH_Q13 2-10.→ DEMOGRAPH_Q04 11. →MLang _Q02 12. → DEMOGRAPH_Q13
	11. Other [12. Child not yet speaking]	
	MLang_Q02	
IF $MLang_Q01 = 11$		
	Interviewer: Enter first 3 letters of language mainly spoken at home and then select correct language from the coding list. trigram	If 'Not found in coder' → MLang_Q04 Otherwise →DEMOGRAPH_Q03_SG
IF MLang_Q02 = Not found in coder	MLang_Q04 Interviewer: Type in language	→DEMOGRAPH_Q03_SG

Language and Parent Country of Birth

From Population	Question Wording DEMOGRAPH_Q03_SG	To Question 1.→DEMOGRAPH_Q04
IF MLang_Q02 is not 'Not found in coder' IF MLang_Q04 is answered	1. If MLang_Q02 = language other than 'Auslan', 'mute' or 'sign language' 2. If MLang_Q02 = 'Auslan', 'mute' or 'sign language'	2.→DEMOGRAPH_Q13
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q03_SG = 1 IF MLang_Q01 = 2-10	DEMOGRAPH_Q04 Do you consider [you speak/(selected person name) speaks] English very well, well, or not well? 1. Very well 2. Well 3. Not well 4. Not at all	→ DEMOGRAPH_Q13 Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core. 0-1 year olds in NHS are also introduced before returning to the Core.
IF MLANG_Q01 = 1 or 12 IF DEMOGRAPH_Q03_SG = 2	DEMOGRAPH_Q13 In which country was [your/selected person name's] father born?	1-10 or Ctrl K→ DEMOGRAPH_Q15 11 . → DEMOGRAPH_Q14
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q04 is answered	Ctrl K may be entered if necessary	
	 Australia England Italy New Zealand Scotland Greece Netherlands Germany Vietnam Lebanon Other – specify 	
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q13 = 11	DEMOGRAPH_Q14 Interviewer: Type first 3 letters of country of birth and then select correct country from coding listtrigram	If 'Not found in coder' → DEMOGRAPH_Q14Oth → DEMOGRAPH_Q15

Language and Parent Country of Birth

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q14 = 'Not found in coder'	DEMOGRAPH_Q140th Interviewer: Type in country of birth.	→ DEMOGRAPH_Q15
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q13 = 1-10 or Ctrl K IF DEMOGRAPH_Q14 is not 'Not found in coder' IF DEMOGRAPH_Q14Oth is answered	DEMOGRAPH_Q15 In which country was [your/selected person name's] mother born? Ctrl K may be entered if necessary 2. Australia 3. England 4. Italy 5. New Zealand 6. Scotland 7. Greece 8. Netherlands 9. Germany 10. Vietnam 10.Lebanon 11.Other – specify	1-10. or Ctrl K→ Next Module 11 → DEMOGRAPH_Q16
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q15 = 11 IF DEMOGRAPH_Q16 = 'Not found in coder'	Interviewer: Type first 3 letters of country of birth and then select correct country from coding listtrigram DEMOGRAPH_Q16Oth Interviewer: Type in country of birth.	If 'Not found in coder' → DEMOGRAPH_Q16Oth Otherwise→ Next Module → Next Module

Supplementary information

- 1. NNPAS: All persons are included in this module (2 years and over).
- 2. NHS: All persons are included in this module (0 years and over). Persons 0-1 years are introduced after the language questions. Data for this age group are only available on the NHS data file.
- 3. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.

Language and Parent Country of Birth

Word substitutions

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	MLang_Q01	[language and ancestry./language, ancestry, education and work.]
		Insert 'language and ancestry.' if selected person 2- 14yrs of age
		Insert 'language, ancestry, education and work.' if selected person 15+yrs of age.
2	MLang_Q01	[do you/does (selected person name)]
		Insert 'do you' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'does (selected person name)'.
3	MLang_Q01	[12. Child not yet speaking]
		If age 2-5 insert '12. Child not yet speaking'
		Otherwise don't include
4	DEMOGRAPH_Q04	[you speak/(selected person name) speaks]
		Insert 'you speak' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert '(selected person name) speaks'.
5	DEMOGRAPH_Q13	[your/ selected person name's]
	DEMOGRAPH_Q15	Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self
		Otherwise insert name of selected person for whom proxy interview is being conducted.

Education

NNPAS - Module 2 NHS - Module 2

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	EDATTA_Q01	
Selected persons 15 years and over	What is the highest year of primary or secondary school that [you have/(selected person name) has] completed?	→EDATTA_Q02
	 Year 12 or equivalent Year 11 or equivalent Year 10 or equivalent Year 9 or equivalent Year 8 or below Never attended school 	
IF EDATTA_Q01 is	EDATTA_Q02	1. → EDATTA_Q03
answered	The next few questions are about any educational qualifications that [you have/(selected person name) has] completed.	5. → CURSTUD_Q01
	[Have you/has (selected person name)] completed a trade certificate, diploma, degree or any other educational qualification?	
	1. Yes 5. No	
IF EDATTA_Q $02 = 1$	EDATTA_Q03	1. →EDATTA_Q04
	What is the level of the highest qualification that [you have/(selected person name) has] completed?	2. or 3. →CURSTUD_Q01
	Interviewer: If 'Year 12 or equivalent' or 'Statement of Attainment', ask '[Have you/Has (selected person name)] completed any other educational qualifications?'	
	 Level of qualification Year 12 or equivalent Statement of Attainment 	

Education

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	EDATTA_Q04	-
IF EDATTA_Q $03 = 1$		>
	Interviewer: Enter level of qualification.	→EDATTA_Q05
	(Allow text entry 80 characters)	
	EDATTA_Q05	
IF EDATTA_Q04 is		
answered	What is the main field of study for that qualification?	→EDATTA_Q06
	Interviewer: If 'Nursing', 'Arts',	
	'Teaching', 'Science' or 'Engineering', ask for more detail.	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	
	EDATTA_Q06	
IF EDATTA_Q05 is	Did from the table assemble this	→CURSTUD_Q01
answered	Did [you/he/she] complete this qualification before 1998?	
	quantumen cerescity ser	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	CURSTUD_Q01	
IF EDATTA_Q $02 = 5$		1. →
IF EDATTA_Q03 = 2	[Are you/Is (selected person name)]	CURSTUD_Q05
or 3 IF EDATTA_Q06 is	currently taking <u>any</u> course of study for a trade certificate, diploma, degree or any	(Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core
answered	other educational qualification?	and then return Core)
		,
	1. Yes	5 N. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.
	5. No	5. →Next Module
	CURSTUD_Q05	
If $CURSTUD_Q01 = 1$		→ HASJOB_Q01
	[Are you/Is (selected person name)] studying full-time or part-time?	
	stadying full-time of part-time:	
	1. Full-time	
	2. Part-time	

Supplementary information

- 1. Persons included in this module are aged 15 years and over.
- 2. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.
- 3. ASCED coding required for EDATTA_Q04/EDATTA_Q05 (coded field inserted after this question).

Education

Word substitutions

Quartien word cub appears in	Details
Question word sub appears in	Details
EDATTA_Q01,	[you have/(selected person name) has]
EDATTA_Q02,	
EDATTA Q03	Insert 'you have' if selected person answering
_ `	for self.
	Otherwise, insert '(selected person name) has'.
EDATTA OO2	[Have you/Has (selected person name)]
_ •	[11ave you/11as (selected person name)]
EDATTA_Q03	1 441 2:0 1 4 1
	Insert 'Have you' if selected person answering
	for self.
	Otherwise insert 'Has (selected person name)'
EDATTA_Q06	[you/he/she]
-	
	Insert 'you' if selected person answering for
	self.
	Jen.
	Insert 'he' if selected person is male.
	insert he if selected person is male.
GYAD GETAND COAL	Insert 'she' if selected person is female.
-	[Are you/Is (selected person name)]
CURSTUD_Q05	
	Insert 'Are you' if selected person answering
	for self.
	Otherwise, insert 'Is (selected person name)'.
	EDATTA_Q03 EDATTA_Q02 EDATTA_Q03

Employment

NNPAS - Module 3 NHS - Module 3

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
•	HASJOB_Q01	
Selected persons aged		1. →HASJOB_Q04
15 years and over	I would like to ask you about <u>last week</u> ,	
	that is, the week starting Sunday the	5. →HASJOB_Q02
	and ending [last Saturday the	
	/yesterday].	6. or 7. \rightarrow Next Module
		(Note: Prior to leaving this
	<u>Last week</u> , did [you/(selected person	module NHS sequences to
	name)] do any work at all in a job,	a question not in the Core)
	business or farm?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	6. Permanently unable to work	
	7. Permanently not intending to work (if	
	aged 65+)	
	HASJOB_Q02	
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 5	HASJOB_Q02	1. →HASJOB_Q04
II. IIV23OD_601 = 2	Last week, did [you/(selected person	1. 711A33OB_Q04
	name)] do any work without pay in a	5. →HASJOB_Q03
	family business?	3. 71m los 0B_Q03
		6. → Next Module
	1. Yes	(Note: Prior to leaving this
	5. No	module NHS sequences to
	6. Permanently not intending to work (if	a question not in the Core)
	aged 65+)	_
	HASJOB_Q03	
IF HASJOB_Q $02 = 5$		1. →HASJOB_Q04
	Did [you/(selected person name)] have a	5 N OOK 001
	job, business or farm that [you/he/she]	5. →LOOK_Q01
	[were/was] away from because of	6. → Next Module
	holidays, sickness or any other reason?	(Note: Prior to leaving this
	1. Yes	module NHS sequences to
	5. No	a question not in the Core)
	6. Permanently not intending to work (if	a question not in the core)
	aged 65+)	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	HASJOB_Q04	
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 1	Did [you/(selected person name)] have	→JOBD_Q01
IF HASJOB_Q02 = 1	more than one job or business <u>last week</u> ?	
IF HASJOB_Q03 = 1	1. Yes	
	5. No	
IF HASJOB_Q04 is	JOBD_Q01	1. → JOBD_Q02
answered	[(The next few questions are about the job or business in which [you/(selected	2. → JOBD_Q04
	person name)] <u>usually</u> work[s] the most hours.)]	3. → JOBD_Q03
	Did [you/(selected person name)] work	
	for an employer, or in [your/his/her] own business?	
	1. Employer 2. Own business	
	3. Other/Uncertain	
IF JOBD_Q01 = 1	JOBD_Q02	1. →JOBD_Q06_SG
1	[Are you/Is (selected person name)] paid	1. 7.022_200_20
	a wage or salary, or some other form of payment?	2. →JOBD_Q03
	1. Wage/salary 2. Other/Uncertain	
IF JOBD_Q01 = 3	JOBD_Q03	1. → LOOK_Q01
II 10DD_Q01 = 3	What are [your/his/her]	1. 7LOOK_Q01
IF $JOBD_Q02 = 2$	[working/payment] arrangements?	2-4. → JOBD_Q04
	Unpaid voluntary work Contractor/Subcontractor	5-10. → JOBD_Q06_SG
	3. Own business/Partnership	
	4. Commission only	
	5. Commission with retainer	
	6. In a family business without pay	
	7. Payment in kind 8. Paid by the piece/item produced	
	9. Wage/salary earner 10. Other	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
I	JOBD_Q04	
IF $JOBD_Q01 = 2$		→JOBD_Q05
	[Do you/Does (selected person name)]	_ <
IF $JOBD_Q03 = 2-4$	have employees in that business?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
IF JOBD_Q04 is	JOBD_Q05	→JOBD_Q06_SG
answered	JODD_Q03	710BD_Q00_3G
answered	Is that business incorporated?	
	is that outsiness meorporated.	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	JOBD_Q06_SG	
$IF JOBD_Q02 = 1$	1 1611 1610 001 5 1	1. → JOBD_Q07
IE IODD 002 5 to 10	1. If HASJOB_Q01 = 5 and	2 NHOURS 001
IF JOBD_Q03 = 5 to 10	HASJOB_Q02 = 5 and HASJOB_Q03 =	2. → HOURS_Q01
IF JOBD_Q05 is	2. Otherwise	
answered	2. Other wise	
ans werea		
	JOBD_Q07	
IF $JOBD_Q06_SG = 1$		1 or 3-8. →HOURS_Q01
	What was the main reason [you/(selected	
	person name)] [were/was] away from	2. → JOBD_Q08
	work <u>last week?</u>	
	1. Holiday/Flextime/Study/Personal	
	reasons 2. Own illness or injury/Sick leave	
	3. No work available/not enough work	
	4. Standard work arrangements/Shift	
	work	
	5. On strike/Locked out/Industrial dispute	
	6. Stood down	
	7. Bad weather/Plant breakdown	
	8. Other	
	IODD OOR	
IF $JOBD_Q07 = 2$	JOBD_Q08	1. → JOBD_Q09
$\Pi^{*} J \cup D D = Q \cup I = Z$	[Were you/Was (selected person name)]	1. /JODD_Q 03
	on workers' compensation <u>last week</u> ?	5. → HOURS_Q01
	The state of the s	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
P	JOBD Q09	
IF $JOBD_Q08 = 1$		1. → HOURS_Q01
	Will [you/(selected person name)] be	_ <
	returning to work for [your/his/her]	5 or 6. →LOOK_Q01
	employer?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	6. Don't know	
IF JOBD_Q06_SG	HOURS_Q01	→ HOURS_Q02_SG
= 2	How many hours [do you/does (selected	
IF JOBD_Q07 = 1 or 3	person name)] usually work each week in	
- 8.	[that job/that business/all jobs]?	
0.	[mar joo/ mar business/ an joos].	
IF $JOBD_Q08 = 5$	Interviewer: If usually works less than 1	
	hour enter 0.	
IF $JOBD_Q09 = 1$		
	(Allow numeric entry 1168)	
	HOURS_Q02_SG	
IF HOURS_Q01 is		1. → LOOK_Q01
answered	1. If usually work less than 1 hour	2. → JOBD_Q10
	$(HOURS_Q01 = 0)$	
	2. Otherwise	
	IOPD O10	
IF HOURS_Q02_SG =	JOBD_Q10	→JOBD_Q11
1 1100K5_Q02_50 = 2	What is [your/(selected person name)'s]	710BD_Q11
	occupation in that [job/business]?	
	occupation in that [joo/ousiness]:	
	Interviewer: Enter description.	
	The state of the s	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	
	JOBD_Q11	
IF JOBD_Q10 is		→JOBD_Q12
answered	What are [your/(selected person name)'s]	
	main tasks and duties?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter description.	
	(Allow toxt of the a 100 oborgetors)	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
•	JOBD_Q12	
IF JOBD_Q11 is	-	→JOBD_Q13
answered	What kind of business or service is	
	carried out by [your/(selected person	
	name)'s] [employer/business] [at the	
	place where [you/he/she] [work/s]]?	
	Interviewer: Enter description.	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	
	JOBD_Q13	
IF JOBD_Q12 is		→SHIFT_Q02
answered	What is the name of [your/(selected	
	person name)'s] [employer/business] [at	
	the place where [you/he/she] [work/s]]?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter name of employer or	
	business.	
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	
	LOOK_Q01	
IF $HASJOB_Q03 = 5$		1. →LOOK_Q03
	At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> , [have	
IF $JOBD_Q03 = 1$	you/has (selected person name)] been	5. →LOOK_Q02
	looking for full-time work?	
IF $JOBD_Q09 = 5$ or 6		
	1. Yes	
IF HOURS_Q02_SG=1	5. No	
TIL CON COL 5	LOOK_Q02	1 2 2 0 0 2 0 0 0
IF LOOK_Q01 = 5		1. → LOOK_Q03
	[Have you/Has (selected person name)]	
	been looking for part-time work at any	5. → Next Module
	time in the past 4 weeks?	(Note: Prior to leaving this
	1. Yes	module NHS sequences to
	1. Yes 5. No	a question not in the Core)
	J. 1NO	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
•	LOOK_Q03	
IF LOOK_Q01 = 1		1. → LOOK_Q10
	At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have	`
IF LOOK_Q02 = 1	you/has (selected person name)] written,	5. → LOOK_Q04
_	phoned, or applied in person to an	
	employer for work?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	LOOK_Q04	
IF LOOK_Q03 = 5		1. → LOOK_Q10
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have	
	you/has (selected person name)] -)	5. → LOOK_Q05
	Answered an advertisement for a job?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	LOOK OOF	
IE I OOV OO4 – 5	LOOK_Q05	→LOOK_Q06
$IF LOOK_Q04 = 5$	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have	PLOOK_Q00
	you/has (selected person name)] -)	
	you/has (selected person hame)] -)	
	Looked in newspapers?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	LOOK_Q06	
IF LOOK_Q05 is		1. →LOOK_Q10
answered	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have	5 N 007 007
	you/has (selected person name)] -)	5. →LOOK_Q07
	Charles I for the man most in the last	
	Checked factory notice boards, or used	
	the touchscreens at Centrelink offices?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	3.110	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	LOOK_Q07	
IF LOOK_Q06 = 5		1. →LOOK_Q10
	(At any time in the last 4 weeks [have	5 ALOOK 000
	you/has (selected person name)] -)	5. →LOOK_Q08
	Been registered with Centrelink as a	
	jobseeker?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	LOOK OOR	
IF LOOK_Q07 = 5	LOOK_Q08	1. → LOOK_Q10
n Look_Q07 = 3	(At any time in the last 4 weeks [have	1. 7200K_Q10
	you/has (selected person name)] -)	5. → LOOK_Q09
	Checked or registered with an	
	employment agency?	
	1. Yes	
	1. 1es 5. No	
	5.140	
	LOOK_Q09	
IF LOOK_Q $08 = 5$		1or 2. →LOOK_Q10
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have	
	you/has (selected person name)] -)	3-5. → Next Module
	Done envithing also to find a job?	(Note: Prior to leaving this
	Done anything else to find a job?	module NHS sequences to a question not in the Core)
	1. Advertised or tendered for work	a question not in the core)
	2. Contacted friends/relatives	
	3. Other	
	4. Only looked in newspapers	
	5. None of these	
	LOOK O10	
IF LOOK_Q03 = 1	LOOK_Q10	1 or 6. →LOOK_Q11
1. 20011_Q03 = 1	If [you/(selected person name)] had	1 01 0. 7 20 0 II _ V 11
IF LOOK_Q04 =1	found a [full-time/part-time] job could	5. → Next Module
	[you/he/she] have started work <u>last week</u> ?	(Note: Prior to leaving this
IF LOOK_Q06 = 1		module NHS sequences to
IE LOOK OOZ 1	1. Yes	a question not in the Core)
$IF LOOK_Q07 = 1$	5. No 6. Don't know	
IF LOOK_Q08 = 1	O. DOII t KIIOW	
20011_200 = 1		
IF LOOK_Q09 = 1 or 2		

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
_	LOOK_Q11	
IF LOOK_Q10 = 1 or 6	When did [you/(selected person name)] begin looking for work?	→LOOK_Q12
	Interviewer: Enter date began looking for work.	
	If less than 2 years ago, enter full date (dd/mm/yyyy)	
	If 2 years to less than 5 years ago, enter MONTH and YEAR only (/mm/yyyy) (enter 2 spaces for the day)	
	If 5 years or more a go, enter the YEAR only (//yyyy) (enter 4 spaces for the day and month)	
	If did not look for work enter 99	
	LOOK_Q12	
IF LOOK_Q11 is		→ Next Module
answered	When did [you/(selected person name)] last work for at least 2 weeks in a job of 35 hours or more a week?	Note: Prior to leaving this module NHS sequences to a question not in the Core.
	Interviewer: Enter date last worked at least 2 weeks in a job of 35 hours or more.	a question noi in the Core.
	If less than 2 years ago, enter full date (dd/mm/yyyy)	
	If 2 years to less than 5 years ago, enter MONTH and YEAR only (/mm/yyyy) (enter 2 spaces for the day)	
	If 5 years or more age, enter the YEAR only (/ /yyyy) (enter 4 spaces for the day and month)	
	If never worked 35+ hrs/week (for 2 weeks or more), enter 99.	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF JOBD_Q13 is answered	In [your/(selected person name)'s] job [with (name of employer/business)], did [you/he/she] do any shift work at any time during the <u>last 4 weeks</u> ?	1. →SHIFT_Q03 5. → Next Module (Note: Prior to leaving this module, NHS sequences to a question not in the Core)
	1. Yes 5. No SHIFT_Q03	
IF SHIFT_Q02 = 1	(Is [your/(selected person name)'s] shift -) A rotating shift which changes periodically?	1. → Next Module (Note: Prior to leaving this module, NHS sequences to a question not in the Core)
	1. Yes 5. No	5. →SHIFT_Q04
IF SHIFT_Q03 = 5	SHIFT_Q04 (Is [your/(selected person name)'s] shift -) A regular evening, night or graveyard shift?	 Next Module (Note: Prior to leaving this module, NHS sequences to a question not in the Core) →SHIFT_Q05
	1. Yes 5. No	
IF SHIFT_Q04 = 5	SHIFT_Q05 (Is [your/(selected person name)'s] shift -) A regular morning shift?	1. → Next Module (Note: Prior to leaving this module, NHS sequences to a question not in the Core)
	1. Yes 5. No	5. →SHIFT_Q06

Employment

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	SHIFT_Q06	
IF SHIFT_Q05 = 5	(Is [your/(selected person name)'s] shift -	1. → Next Module (Note: Prior to leaving this module, NHS sequences to a question not in the Core)
	A regular afternoon shift?	a question not in the Core)
	71 logular arternoon sinit.	5. →SHIFT_Q07
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
IF SHIFT_Q06 = 5	SHIFT_Q07	→ Next Module
	What kind of shift is it?	N. D. I. I. I.
	 Irregular shift Split shift (consisting of two distinct periods each day) On call Other 	Note: Prior to leaving this module, NHS sequences to a question not in the Core.

Supplementary information

- 1. Persons included in this module are aged 15 years and over.
- 2. NHS asks an additional question not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.
- 3. ANZSCO coding required for question JOBD_Q06
- 4. ANZSIC coding required for question JOBD_Q08

Word substitutions

	word substitutions		
Word sub	Question word sub appears in	Details	
number			
1	HASJOB_Q01	••••	
		Insert date of most recent Sunday (and Saturday,	
		if applicable) to date of interview.	
2	HASJOB_Q01	[last Saturday the/yesterday]	
		Insert 'last Saturday the (date)' if the interview is being conducted on any day of the interview week except Sunday.	
		Otherwise insert 'yesterday' if the interview is conducted on the Sunday of interview week.	
3	HASJOB_Q01	[you/(selected person name)]	
	HASJOB_Q02, HASJOB_Q03	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	HASJOB_Q04, JOBD_Q01,	Insert 'you' if selected person answering for self.	
	JOBD_Q07, JOBD_Q09,		
	LOOK_Q10, LOOK_Q11,	Otherwise, insert '(selected person name)'	
	LOOK_Q12	, - /	

Word sub	Question word sub appears in	Details
number 4	HASJOB_Q03, JOBD_Q12,	[you/he/she]
7	JOBD_Q13, LOOK_Q10,	[you/ne/sne]
	SHIFT_Q02	Insert 'you' if selected person answering for self.
		Insert 'he' if selected person is male
		Insert 'she' if selected person is female
5	HASJOB_Q03, JOBD_Q07	[were/was]
		Insert 'were' if selected person answering for self
		Otherwise insert 'was'
6	JOBD_Q01	(The next few questions are about the job or business in which [you/(selected person name)] usually work[s] the most hours.)
		IF HASJOB_Q04=1 and proxy insert: (The next few questions are about the job or business in which [(selected person name)] usually works the most hours.)
		IF HASJOB_Q04=1 and not proxy insert: (The next few questions are about the job or business in which [you] <u>usually</u> work the most hours.)
7	JOBD_Q01, JOBD_Q12,	[work/s]
	JOBD_Q13	
		Insert 'work' if selected person is answering for self
		Otherwise insert 'works'
8	JOBD_Q01, JOBD_Q03, JOBD_Q09	[your/his/her]
	1022_ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self
		Insert 'his' if selected person is male
		Insert 'her' if selected person is female.
9	JOBD_Q02	[are you/is (selected person name)]
		Insert 'are you' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'is (selected person name)'

Word sub	Question word sub appears in	Details
number	IODD 002	5 11 / 12
10	JOBD_Q03	[working/payment]
		Insert 'payment' if JOBD_Q02 = 2
		Otherwise insert 'working'
11	JOBD_Q04, HOURS_Q01	[Do you/does (selected person name)]
		Insert 'do you' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'does (selected person name)'
12	JOBD_Q08	[were you/was (selected person name)]
		Insert 'were you' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'was (selected person name)'
13	HOURS_Q01	[that job/that business/all jobs]
		If HASJOB_Q04 = 5, insert 'that job'
		If JOBD_Q01 = 2, insert 'that business'
		If HASJOB_Q04 = 1, insert 'all jobs'
14	JOBD_Q10	[job/business]
		Insert 'job' if JOBD_Q02 = 1 or JOBD_Q03 = 5-10
		Otherwise, insert 'business'
15	JOBD_Q10, JOBD_Q11,	[your/selected person name's]
	JOBD_Q12, JOBD_Q13,	In cont (views) if collected manner and views for collected
	SHIFT_Q02, SHIFT_Q03, SHIFT_Q04, SHIFT_Q05,	Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self.
	SHIFT_Q06	Otherwise insert '(selected person name)'
16	JOBD_Q12, JOBD_Q13	[employer/business]
		Insert 'employer' if JOBD Q02 = 1 or
		JOBD_Q03 = 5-10
17	JOBD_Q12, JOBD_Q13	Otherwise, insert 'business'. [at the place where [you/he/she] [work/s]]
1/	עמטר אַנאַ עמטר עני	[at the place where [you/he/she] [work/s]]
		Insert if $JOBD_Q02 = 1$ or $JOBD_Q03 = 5-10$
		Otherwise do not insert

Word sub	Question word sub appears in	Details
number		
18	LOOK_Q01, LOOK_Q02,	[have you/has (selected person name)]
	LOOK_Q03, LOOK_Q04,	
	LOOK_Q05, LOOK_Q06,	Insert 'have you' if selected person answering for
	LOOK_Q07, LOOKQ08,	self
	LOOKQ09	
		Otherwise insert 'has (selected person name)'
19	LOOK_Q10	[full-time/part-time]
		Insert 'full-time' if LOOK_Q01 = 1.
		Otherwise, insert 'part-time'
20	SHIFT_Q02	[with (name of employer/business)]
		Insert name of employer or business specified in
		JOBD_Q13

Self-Assessed Health

NNPAS - Module 4 NHS - Module 4

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
Selected persons aged 15 years and over	SF12_Q01 Now I have some questions about [your/(selected person name)'s] health.	1. →SF12_Q02
	1. Press [1] to continue.	
IF SF12_Q01 = 1	In general would you say that [your/(selected person name)'s] health is excellent, very good, good, fair or poor? 1. Excellent	□Next Module
	2. Very good 3. Good 4. Fair 5. Poor	

α .	• 4		P .	•
Siinn	lamantary	ınt	Armai	TAN
DUDD.	lementary	1111	wi iliai	луп
~				

1. Persons included in this module are aged 15 years and over.

Word substitutions

Word sub	Question word sub	Details
number	appears in	
1	SF12_Q01, SF12_Q02	[your/(selected person name)'s]
		Insert 'your', if person answering for themself.
		Otherwise, insert '(selected person name)'.

Smoking

NNPAS - Module 5 NHS - Module 12

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	SMOKE_Q01	
Selected persons aged		1. →SMOKE_Q02
15 years and over	I would now like to ask you some questions	
3	about smoking.	5. →SMOKE_Q04
	8	
	[Do you/Does (selected person name)]	
	currently smoke?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	CMOVE OO	
IE CMOVE OOL 1	SMOKE_Q02	1 \
$IF SMOKE_Q01 = 1$	[Do you/Does (selected person name)]	1. → SMKHOUS_Q05_SG
	smoke regularly, that is, at least once a day?	(Note: NHS sequences to
	smoke regularly, that is, at least once a day:	questions not in the Core,
	1. Yes	and then return to the
	5. No	Core)
		,
		5. →SMOKE_Q03
	SMOKE_Q03	
IF SMOKE_Q $02 = 5$		→SMOKE_Q04
	[Do you/Does (selected person name)]	
	smoke at least once a week?	
	1 Ves	
	1. Yes 5. No	
	3.140	
	SMOKE_Q04	
IF $SMOKE_Q01 = 5$		
	[Have you/Has (selected person name)]	→SMOKE_Q05
IF SMOKE_Q03 is	ever smoked regularly, that is, at least once	_
answered	a day?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	SMOKE 005	
IF SMOKE_Q04 is	SMOKE_Q05	
answered	[Have you/Has (selected person name)]	1. →
	smoked at least 100 cigarettes in	SMKHOUS_Q05_SG
	[your/his/her] entire life?	(Note: NHS sequences to
		questions not in the Core,
	1. Yes	and then return to the
	5. No	Core)

Smoking

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
		5 NOWE OOK
	CLEONE ON	5. →SMOKE_Q06
	SMOKE_Q06	
IF SMOKE_Q05 = 5		
	[Have you/Has (selected person name)]	→ SMKHOUS_Q05_SG
	ever smoked pipes, cigars, or other tobacco	
	products at least 20 times in [your/his/her]	Note: NHS sequences to
	entire life?	questions not in the Core,
		and then return to the
	1. Yes	Core.
	5. No	
	SMKHOUS_Q05_SG	
IF SMOKE_Q02 = 1		1. →SMKHOUS_Q06
	1. If selected person is 15-17 years of age,	
IF SMOKE_Q05 = 1	living with parent/guardian, and answered	2. →Next Module
	for self	
IF SMOKE_Q06 is	2. Otherwise	
answered		
	SMKHOUS_Q06	
IF		→Next module
SMKHOUS_Q05_S	Interviewer: Mark whether a parent or	
G=1	guardian was present during the interview.	
	1. Parent/Guardian present during whole	
	interview	
	2. Parent/Guardian present for part of	
	interview	
	3. Parent/Guardian not present	

Supplementary information

- 1. Persons included in this module are aged 15 years and over.
- 2. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.

Word substitutions

Word sub	Question word sub appears in	Details
number		
1	SMOKE_Q01, SMOKE_Q02, SMOKE_Q03	[Do you/Does (selected person name)]
		Insert 'Do you' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'Does (selected person name)'.

Smoking

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
2	SMOKE_Q04, SMOKE_Q05, SMOKE_Q06	[Have you/Has (selected person name)]
		Insert 'Have you' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'Has (selected person name)'.
3	SMOKE_Q05, SMOKE_Q06	[your/his/her]
		Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self. Insert 'his' if selected person is male. Insert 'her' if selected person is female.



Dietary Behaviour

NNPAS - Module 6 NHS - Module 13

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
- F	DIET_Q05	<u></u>
Selected persons aged 2 years and over Note: NHS has some questions not in the Core prior to these questions.	This question is about [your/(selected person name)'s] usual consumption of vegetables, including fresh, frozen and tinned vegetables. Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 1 How many serves of vegetables [do you/does (selected person name)] usually eat each day? 1. 1 serve	→ DIET_Q08 Note: NHS sequences to a question not in the Core, and then return to the Core
	 2. 2 serves 3. 3 serves 4. 4 serves 5. 5 serves 6 serves or more 7. Less than one serve 8. [Don't/Doesn't] eat vegetables 	
IF DIET_Q05 is answered	This question is about [your/(selected person name)'s] usual consumption of fruit, including fresh, dried, frozen and tinned fruit. Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 2 How many serves of fruit [do you/does (selected person name)] usually eat each day? 1. 1 serve 2. 2 serves	Note: At this point both NHS and NNPAS sequence to different questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core
	 2. 2 serves 3. 3 serves 4. 4 serves 5. 5 serves 6. 6 serves or more 7. Less than one serve 8. [Don't/Doesn't] eat fruit 	

Dietary Behaviour

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
1 1	DIET_Q12/REC325	
Note NNPAS asks these salt questions as part of the 24 hour dietary recall	[Now I'll be asking some questions about about [your/(selected person name)'s] use of salt.]	13. → DIET_Q13 (Note: NNPAS sequences to a question not in the Core, and then return to the Core)
instrument.	Does the person who prepares [your/(selected person name)'s] meals add salt when they are cooking? <u>Interviewer</u> : If Yes prompt whether very often, occasionally or rarely.	5. or 6. → DIET_Q14/REC328
	1.Yes - very often 2. Yes - occasionally 3. Yes - rarely 5. No 6. Don't know	
DIET_Q12 = 1-3	DIET_Q13/REC327 Is it Iodised (i.e. contains iodine)? 1. Yes 5. No 6. Don't know	→ DIET_Q14/REC328
IF DIET_Q12/REC32 5 = 5-6 IF DIET_Q13/REC32 7 is answered	DIET_Q14/REC328 [Do you/Does (selected person name)][or anyone else] add salt to [your/his/her] food at the table? Interviewer: If Yes prompt whether very often, occasionally or rarely. 1.Yes - very often 2. Yes - occasionally 3. Yes - rarely 5. No 6. Don't know	13. → DIET_Q15 (Note: NNPAS sequences to a question not in the Core, and then return to the Core) 5. or 6. → Next module (Note: Prior to leaving this module, NNPAS sequences to questions not in the Core)

Dietary Behaviour

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	DIET_Q15/REC330	
$DIET_Q14 = 1-3$		→Next module
	Is it Iodised (i.e. contains iodine)?	Note: Prior to leaving this
	1. Yes	module, NNPAS sequences
	5. No	to questions not in the
	6. Don't know	Core

Supplementary information

- 1. All persons are included in this module (2 years and over).
- 2. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.
- 3. NNPAS ask additional questions not in NHS. Please refer to the NNPAS Questionnaire to see entire module.
- 4. The salt (DIET_Q12 to DIET_Q15/REC325 to REC330) questions were sourced and adapted with permission from the US Department of Agriculture (USDA) Dietary Intake Data System. Reproduction or use of these questions is not permitted without permission from the USDA (refer to http://www.usda.gov).

Word substitutions

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	DIET_Q05, DIET_Q08,	[your/(selected person name)'s]
		Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise insert '(selected person name)'s'.
2	DIET_Q05	[Prompt Card 18/ Prompt Card 1]
		Insert Prompt Card 18 if NHS selected person
		Insert Prompt Card 1 if NNPAS selected person
3	DIET_Q05, DIET_Q08,	[Do you/Does (selected person name)]
	DIET_Q12/REC325, DIET_Q14/REC328	Insert 'Do you' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'Does (selected person name)'.
4	DIET_Q05, DIET_Q08	[Don't/Doesn't]

Dietary Behaviour

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
		Insert 'Don't' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'Doesn't'.
5	DIET_Q14/REC328	[or anyone else]
		Insert if selected person is 2-4 years old.
6	DIET_Q14/REC328	[your/his/her]
		Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self.
		Insert 'his' if male selected person.
		Insert 'her' if female selected person.

NNPAS and NHS prompt cards

Prompt	Question Prompt Card	Details
Card	appears in	
number		
1	DIET_Q05	Vegetable - examples of serving size
(NNPAS)/	Picture examples of '1' serve of	
18 (NHS)	vegetables	
		1/2 cup cooked 1 medium potato 1 cup salad vegetables vegetables
2	DIET_Q08	Fruit - examples of serving size
(NNPAS)/ 19 (NHS)	Picture examples of '1' serve of fruit	
		1 medium piece 2 small pieces 1 cup chopped (e.g. apple) (e.g. apricots) or canned fruit
		© State of Vendom Australia, 2007. Reproduced with permission

Conditions

1. Cardiovascular 2. Diabetes/High Sugar Levels 3. Kidney disease 4. Female Life Stage

NNPAS - Module 8

NHS - Module 18: Cardiovascular, Module 21: Diabetes, Module 22: Kidney Disease, Module 5: Female Life Stage

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	CARSTAT_Q01	
NNPAS: Selected persons aged 2 years and over NHS: Selected persons aged 0 years and over	I would now like to ask you about conditions of the heart and circulatory systems. Interviewer: [Show Prompt Card 3/Show Prompt Card 24] (Press F9) Including any conditions which can be controlled with medications, [have/has] [you/selected person name] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that [you/he/she] [have/has] any heart or circulatory conditions?	1. →CARSTAT_Q03 5. or 6. →DIABST_Q01 (Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core)
	1. Yes 5. No 6. Don't know	
IF CARSTAT_Q01 = 1	CARSTAT_Q03 What are the names of these conditions?	10. to 23. →CARSTAT_Q05
	Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses. 10. Rheumatic heart disease 11. Heart attack 12. Heart failure 13. Stroke (including after effects of stroke) 14. Angina 15. High blood pressure/hypertension 16. Low blood pressure/hypotension 17. Hardening of the arteries/atherosclerosis/arteriosclerosis 18. Fluid problems/fluid retention/oedema 19. High cholesterol 20. Rapid or irregular heartbeats/tachycardia/palpitations 21. Heart murmur/heart valve disorder 22. Haemorrhoids 23. Varicose veins 24. Other (specify)	24. →CARSTAT_Q04

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	CARSTAT_Q04	
IF CARSTAT_Q03 = 24	<u>Interviewer</u> : Type first 3 letters of the other circulatory condition, then select correct condition from coding list.	999 → CARSTAT_Q04A 001-998→ CARSTAT_Q05
	After selecting, press Enter to move to next field.	
	Record first 3 answers.	
	If condition not in coder, select 'not listed'.	
	If you make an error, overtype the response.	
	If you need to delete the entry, select 'Not a condition'.	
	Press ENTER if no more conditions.	
	(Allow text entry for up to 3 conditions. Allow 60 characters per condition)	
IF CARSTAT_Q04 = Code 999 - Not listed	CARSTAT_Q04A Interviewer: Enter other condition. (Allow text enters 60 characters)	If 1 st or 2 nd 'other condition' entered → CARSTAT_Q04
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	If 3 rd 'other condition' entered →CARSTAT_Q05
IF CARSTAT_Q04 = 001-998	CARSTAT_Q05 Including any conditions which [you/selected person name] [are/is] controlling with	1. → CARSTAT_Q06_SG
IF CARSTAT_Q03 = 10 to 23 IF CARSTAT_Q04A is answered	medications; [do/does] [you/selected person name] currently have any heart or circulatory conditions? 1. Yes 5. No	5. → DIABST_Q01 (Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core)

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF CARSTAT_Q05 = 1	CARSTAT_Q06_SG 1. If CARSTAT_Q03 = multiple response (or multiple 'Other (specify)' responses are recorded 2. Otherwise	 1. →CARSTAT_Q07 2. →CARSTAT_Q08_SG
IF CARSTAT_Q05 = 1	CARSTAT_Q07 What are the names of these heart or circulatory conditions? Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	→CARSTAT_Q08_SG
	(Display responses reported in CARSTAT_Q03) 10. Rheumatic heart disease 11. Heart attack 12. Heart failure 13. Stroke (including after effects of stroke) 14. Angina 15. High blood pressure/hypertension 16. Low blood pressure/hypotension 17. Hardening of the arteries/atherosclerosis/arteriosclerosis 18. Fluid problems/fluid retention/oedema 19. High cholesterol 20. Rapid or irregular heartbeats/tachycardia/palpitations 21. Heart murmur/heart valve disorder 22. Haemorrhoids 23. Varicose veins 24. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT_Q04/CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition'] 25. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT_Q04/CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition'] 26. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT_Q04/CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition'] (This question only displays relevant response categories based on responses to CARSTAT_Q04, CARSTAT_Q04a) NHS	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF CARSTAT_Q07 is answered	 CARSTAT_Q08_SG If CARSTAT_Q03=10-13 & 1 response only If CARSTAT_Q03 = 14-24 & 1 Response only If CARSTAT_Q07 = at least one category selected in 14 to 24 Otherwise 	 DIABST_Q01 (Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core) CARSTAT_Q09 →CARSTAT_Q09 DIABST_Q01
IF CARSTAT_Q08_S G = 1	CARSTAT_Q09 (Again remembering to include any conditions which can be controlled with medication.) [Has this condition/Have any of these conditions] lasted, or [is it/are they] expected to last, for 6 months or more? 1. Yes 5. No	1. →CARSTAT_Q10_SG 5. → DIABST_Q01 (Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core)
IF CARSTAT, Q10, S	CARSTAT_Q10_SG 1. If CARSTAT_Q07 = 2 or more selected 2. Otherwise CARSTAT_Q11 Which conditions are they?	 1. →CARSTAT_Q11 2. → DIABST_Q01 → DIABST_Q01
CARSTAT_Q10_S G = 1	Which conditions are they? <u>Interviewer</u> : More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses. (Display responses reported in CARSTAT_Q07 with response code number for selection in this question)	Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
NNPAS: Selected persons aged 2 years and over NHS: Selected persons aged 0 years	High Sugar Levels. [Have/has] [you/selected person name] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that [you/he/she]	→DIABST_Q01A
and over	[have/has] Diabetes? 1. Yes 5. No DIABST_Q01A	
IF DIABST_Q01 is answered	Have either of [your/(selected person name)'s] parents, or any of [your/(selected person name)'s] brothers or sisters ever been told by a doctor or nurse that they have Diabetes? 1. Yes 5. No 6. Don't know	→ DIABST_Q01B_SG
IF DIABST_Q01A is answered	DIABST_Q01B_SG 1. If DIABST_Q01= 1 2. If DIABST_Q01= 5	 1. →DIABST_Q06 2. →DIABST_Q02
IF DIABST_Q01B_SG =2	DIABST_Q02 [Have/has] [you/selected person name] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that [you/he/she] [have/has] High Sugar Levels in [your/his/her] blood or urine? 1. Yes 5. No	1. →HSL_Q01 5. →DIAL_Q01 (Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core)
IF DIABST_Q01B_SG = 1	DIABST_Q06 At what age [were/was] [you/selected person name] first told that [you/he/she] had Diabetes? Interviewer: Enter age in years. Ctrl K may be used here if necessary. (Allow numeric entry 0 - 99)	→DIABST_Q07

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF DIABST_Q06 is answered	DIABST_Q07 What type of Diabetes [were/was] [you/selected person name] told [you/he/she] [have/has]? Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses. 1. Type 1 (Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Juvenile Onset Diabetes/Type A) 2. Type 2 (Non-insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Adult Onset Diabetes/Type B) 3. Gestational (pregnancy) 4. Diabetes insipidus 5. Other (specify) 6. Don't know	→ DIABST_Q08_SG
IF DIABST_Q07 is answered	DIABST_Q08_SG 1. If DIABST_Q07 = 5 2. Otherwise	1. →DIABST_Q09 2. →DIABST_Q10
IF DIABST_Q08_5SG = 1	Interviewer: Enter only one type of 'other' diabetes. If more than one type of 'other' diabetes is reported, prompt for main type. Type first 3 letters of the other type of diabetes, then select correct condition from coding list. If condition not in coder, select 'not listed'. If you make an error, overtype the response. (Allow text entry 60 characters)	001998. → DIABST_Q10 999. → DIABST_Q09a
IF DIABST_Q09 = Code 999 - Not listed	DIABST_Q09a Interviewer: Enter other type of diabetes. (Allow text entry 60 characters)	→ DIABST_Q10

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF DIABST_Q08_SG = 2	DIABST_Q10 [Do/does] [you/selected person name] currently have Diabetes?	1. → DIABST_Q11_SG 5. or 6. → DIAL_Q01
IF DIABST_Q09 = 001-998 IF DIABST_Q09a is answered	 Yes No Don't know 	
IF DIABST_Q10 = 1	DIABST_Q11_SG 1. IF DIABST_Q07 = a single response 2. If DIABST_Q07 = multiple response	1. →DIAL_Q01 (Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core) 2. → DIABST_Q12
IF DIABST_Q11_SG = 2	DIABST_Q12 Which types [do/does] [you/selected person name] currently have? Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses. (Display responses reported in DIABST_Q07) 1. Type 1 (Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Juvenile Onset Diabetes/Type A) 2. Type 2 (Non-insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Adult Onset Diabetes/Type B) 3. Gestational (pregnancy) 4. Diabetes insipidus 5. (insert answer from DIABST_Q09 or DIABST_Q09A) 6. Type unknown	→ DIAL_Q01 Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF DIABST_Q02=1	HSL_Q01 At what age [were/was] [you/(selected person name)] first told that [you/he/she] had high sugar levels?	→ HSL_Q02
	Interviewer: Enter age in years. Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	(Allow numeric entry 0 - 99)	
HSL_Q01 is answered	HSL_Q02 [Do/Does] [you/(selected person name)]	1. → HSL_Q03
	currently have high sugar levels?1. Yes5. No6. Don't know	5. or 6. → DIAL_Q01
IF HSL_Q02 = 1	HSL_Q03 [Have/Has] [your/(selected person name)'s] high sugar levels lasted, or are they expected to last, for 6 months or more? 1. Yes 5. No 6. Don't know	→ DIAL_Q01 Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core
NNPAS: Selected persons aged 2 years and over NHS: Selected persons aged 0 years and over	DIAL_Q01 The next questions are about Kidney Disease. [Have/Has] [you/(selected person name)] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that [you/he/she] [have/has] kidney disease? 1. Yes 5. No	1. → DIAL_Q02 5. → COND_Q06A_SG (Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core)
IF DIAL_Q01 = 1	DIAL_Q02 [Do/Does] [you/(selected person name)] currently have kidney disease? 1. Yes 5. No	→ COND_Q06A_SG Note: NHS sequences to questions not in the Core, and then return to the Core

Conditions: 1. Cardiovascular 2. Diabetes / High Sugar Levels 3. Kidney disease 4. Female Life Stage

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
Selected f emales aged 10 years and over Note: NHS collects Female life stages questions earlier in the survey as a separate module	FEMS_Q01_SG/COND_Q06A_SG 1. If sex=2 and age=>10 2. Otherwise	1. → FEMS_Q02/COND_Q06 2. → Next Module
IF COND_Q06A_SG= 1	FEMS_Q02/ COND_Q06 Interviewer: [Show Prompt Card 4 / Show Prompt Card 1] (Press F9) The next questions are about the stage of life [you/(selected person name)] [are/is] currently at. Do any of these currently apply to [you/(selected person name)]? 1. Yes 5. No	1. → FEMS_Q03/COND_Q07 5. → Next Module
IF COND_Q06 = 1	FEMS_Q03/ COND_Q07 Which ones? Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses. 1. Have never menstruated 2. Currently pregnant 3. Currently breastfeeding 4. Currently experiencing menopause 5. Post menopause	→ Next Module

Supplementary information

- 1. NHS: All persons are included in the condition modules (0 years and over). Data for persons 0-1 years are only available on the NHS data file.
- 2. NNPAS: All persons are included in this module (2 year and over).
- 3. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS (including modules for additional conditions). Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire for all condition modules and additional content for conditions presented here.

Conditions: 1. Cardiovascular 2. Diabetes / High Sugar Levels 3. Kidney disease 4. Female Life Stage

Word substitutions

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	CARSTAT_Q01, CARSTAT_Q05 DIABST_Q01, DIABST_Q02 DIABST_Q06, DIABST_Q07 DIABST_Q10, DIABST_Q12	[you/selected person name] Insert 'you' if selected person answering for self Otherwise insert name of selected person.
	HSL_Q01, HSL_Q02 DIAL_Q01, DIAL_Q02, COND_Q06/FEMS_Q02	
2	CARSTAT_Q01 DIABST_Q01, DIABST_Q02,	[have/has] (If at the beginning of a sentence start with capital letter)
	DIABST_Q07, HSL_Q03 DIAL_Q01	Insert 'have' if selected person is answering for self
	GARGEAE COA	Insert 'has' if proxy interview
3	CARSTAT_Q01, , DIABST_Q01, DIABST_Q02	[you/he/she]
	DIABST_Q06, DIABST_Q07, HSL_Q01, DIAL_Q01	Insert 'you' if selected person answering for self
		Insert 'he' for male selected person
		Insert 'she' for female selected person
4	CARSTAT_Q01	[Prompt Card 3/ Prompt Card 24]
		Insert <i>Prompt Card 3</i> if NNPAS selected person
		Insert Prompt Card 24 if NHS selected person
5	CARSTAT_Q05 COND_Q06/FEMS_Q02	[are/is]
	COND_Q00/TEMS_Q02	Insert 'are' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'is'
6	CARSTAT_Q05 DIABST_Q10	[do/does]
	DIABST_Q10 DIABST_Q12 HSL_Q02	Insert 'do' if selected person answering for self.
	DIAL_Q02	Otherwise, insert 'does'

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
7	CARSTAT_Q09	[Has this condition/have any of these conditions]
		Insert 'has this condition' if one condition for codes 14 to 24 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
		Otherwise, insert 'have any of these conditions' for two or more conditions for codes 14 to 24 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
8	CARSTAT_Q09	[is it/are they]
		Insert 'is it' if one condition for codes 14 to 24 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
		Otherwise, insert 'are they' for two or more conditions for codes 14 to 24 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
9	DIABST_Q01A	[your/(selected person name)'s]
	HSL_Q03	Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self
		Otherwise insert selected person name
10	DIABST_Q02	[your/his/her] Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self
		Insert 'his' for male selected person
		Insert 'her' for female selected person
11	DIABST_Q06, DIABST_Q07	[were/was]
	HSL_Q01	Insert 'were' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'was'.
12	COND_Q06	[Prompt Card 4/ Prompt Card 1]
		Insert <i>Prompt Card 4</i> if NNPAS selected person

Conditions: 1. Cardiovascular 2. Diabetes / High Sugar Levels 3. Kidney disease 4. Female Life Stage

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
		Insert Prompt Card 1 if NHS selected person

Prompt Cards

Prompt card number	Question prompt card appears in	Details
24 (NHS/	CARSTAT_Q01	You may choose more than one response:
3 (NNPAS)		
		10. Rheumatic heart disease
		11. Heart attack
		12. Heart failure
		13. Stroke (including after effects of stroke)
		14. Angina
		15. High blood pressure/hypertension
		16. Low blood pressure/hypotension
		17. Hardening of the
		arteries/atherosclerosis/arteriosclerosis
		18. Fluid problems/fluid retention/oedema
		19. High cholesterol
		20. Rapid or irregular
		heartbeats/tachycardia/palpitations
		21. Heart murmur/heart valve disorder
		22. Haemorrhoids
		23. Varicose veins
		24. Other
1 (NHS)/	FEMS_Q02/COND_Q06	1. Have never menstruated
4 (NNPAS)		2. Currently pregnant
		3. Currently breastfeeding
		4. Currently
		experiencing menopause
		5. Post menopause

Adult Physical Activity

NNPAS – Module 11 NHS – Module 10 (named Exercise)

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
•	APA_Q01	
NNPAS – Selected persons 18		1-98 or Ctrl K→ APA_Q02
years and over	I would now like to ask you	
	about the physical activity	$0 \text{ or } 99 \rightarrow AA_Q01A_SG$
NHS – Selected persons 15	[you/(selected person name)]	
years and over	did in the last week.	NHS equivalent questions – EXER-Q03E & EXER_Q03F
	Excluding any walking [you/he/she] [have/has] done	combined.
	for fitness, recreation or sport,	Note: NHS asks walking for
	in the last week how many	fitness prior to walking to get
	times did [you/he/she] walk	to and from places
	continuously, for at least 10	to and from places
	minutes, to get to or from	
	places?	
	Interviewer: Exclude walking	
	done as part of other physical	
	activity, such as golf.	
	If respondent permanently	
	unable to walk, enter 99.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if	
	necessary.	
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	
	APA_Q02	
IF $APA_Q01 = 1 - 98$ or Ctrl K		1. → APA_Q03
	What was the total time that	
	[you/(selected person name)]	2. → APA_Q05
	spent walking, for at least 10	
	minutes, to get to or from	3. → APA_Q03
	places, in the last week?	
		$Ctrl K \rightarrow AA_Q01A_SG$
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if	
	respondent provided time in	NHS equivalent question –
	hours only.	EXER_Q03G
	Select 'minutes' if time	
	provided in minutes only.	Note: some difference in
	Select 'both hours and minutes'	wording in NHS
	if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	necessary.	
	1. Hours	
	2. Minutes	
	3. Both hours and minutes	
	APA_Q03	
IF APA_Q02 = 1 or 3		→ APA_Q04_SG
II /II /I_Q02 = 1 01 3	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the hours.	_
		NHS equivalent question –
	(Allow numeric entry	EXER_Q03H
	001168)	-2
	APA_Q04_SG	
IF APA_Q03 is answered		$1. \rightarrow AA_Q01A_SG$
11 1111_Q05 15 answered	1. If $APA_Q02 = 1$	-
	2. If $APA_Q02 = 3$	2. → APA_Q05
	APA_Q05	
IF $APA_Q02 = 2$		→ AA_Q01A_SG
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes.	7111_Q0111_50
$IF APA_Q04_SG = 2$		NHC 1
-	(Allow numeric entry	NHS equivalent question –
	110080. Suppressible edit if	EXER_Q03J
	1265 minutes)	
	AA_Q01A_SG	
IF APA_Q01 = 0 or 99		1. → AA_Q03
IF $APA_Q02 = Ctrl K$	1. If $APA_Q01 = 99$	
IF $APA_Q04_SG = 1$	2. Otherwise	2. → AA_Q01
IF APA_Q05 is answered		
	AA_Q01	
$IF AA_Q01A_SG = 2$		>0 or Ctrl K \rightarrow AA_Q02
	[Excluding any walking to get	
	to or from places you have	$0 \rightarrow AA_Q03$
	already mentioned,] <u>In the last</u>	
	week, how many times	NHS equivalent questions –
	[have/has] [you/(selected	EXER_Q01 & EXER_Q02
	person name)] walked	combined.
	continuously, for at least 10	
	minutes, for fitness, recreation	Note: NHS asks walking for
	or sport?	fitness prior to walk to get to
		and from places.
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Exclude walking	
	done as part of other physical	
	activity, such as golf.	
	Enter number of times.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if	
	necessary.	
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	AA_Q02	
IF AA_Q01 >0 or Ctrl K	111_202	Ctrl K → AA_Q03
	What was the total time that	
	[you/(selected person name)]	1. → AA_Q02A
	spent walking for fitness,	1. 7 III <u>2</u>
	recreation or sport in the last	2. → AA_Q02C
	week?	2. 7111_2020
	WOOK.	3. → AA_Q02A
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if	3. 7111_Q0211
	respondent provided time in	NHS equivalent question –
	hours only.	EXER_Q03
	Select 'minutes' if time	HIER_& oc
	provided in minutes only.	Note: slight difference in
	Select 'both hours and minutes'	wording in NHS
	if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if	
	necessary.	
	1. Hours	
	2. Minutes	
	3. Both hours and minutes	
	AA_Q02A	
$IF AA_Q02 = 1 \text{ or } 3$		\rightarrow AA_Q02B_SG
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
		NHS equivalent question –
	(Allow numeric entry	EXER_Q03A
	001168)	
IF AA_Q02A is answered	AA_Q02B_SG	
	1 70 1 1 000 1	1. → AA_Q03
	1. If $AA_Q02 = 1$	2 2 4 4 0026
HEAA 000 3	$2. \text{ If } AA_Q02 = 3$	2. → AA_Q02C
$IF AA_Q02 = 2$	AA_Q02C	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
IE A A COORD CC 2	Later For A	→ AA_Q03
$IF AA_Q02B_SG = 2$	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	NHC
	(A11am mana ani a ant mana	NHS equivalent question –
	(Allow numeric entry	EXER_Q03C
	110080. Suppressible edit if	
	1265 minutes)	
IE AA OOLA SC	AA_Q03	SO on Ctril V S A A SOA
$ \operatorname{IF}_{1} AA_{Q01}A_{SG} = $	In the last week have	>0 or Ctrl K \rightarrow AA_Q04
1	In the last week, how many	
IE A A COLL O	times did [you/(selected person	0 > 4 4 005 4
$IF AA_Q01 = 0$	name)] do any vigorous	$0 \rightarrow AA_Q05A$
$AA_Q02 = Ctrl K$	gardening or heavy work	
IE AA OO2D SC = 1	around the yard, which made	
$IF AA_Q02B_SG = 1$	[you/him/her] breathe harder or	
	puff and pant?	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF AA_Q02C is answered	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter amount of times.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	
IF AA_Q03=>0 or Ctrl K	What was the total time that [you/(selected person name)] spent doing vigorous gardening or heavy work around the yard in the last week? Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only. Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only. Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both. Ctrl K may be used here if necessary. 1. Hours 2. Minutes 3. Both hours and minutes	Ctrl K \rightarrow AA_Q05A 1. \rightarrow AA_Q04A 2. \rightarrow AA_Q04C 3. \rightarrow AA_Q04A
IF AA_Q04 = 1 or 3	AA_Q04A Interviewer: Enter the hours. (Allow numeric entry	→ AA_Q04B_SG
IF AA_Q04A is answered	001168) AA_Q04B_SG 1. If AA_Q04 = 1	1. → AA_Q05A
IF AA_Q04 = 2	2. If AA_Q04 = 3	2. → AA_Q04C
$IF AA_Q04 = 2$ $IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2$	AA_Q04C Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	→ AA_Q05A
	(Allow numeric entry 110080. Suppressible edit if 1265 minutes)	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	AA_Q05A	20 8000000
IF AA_Q03= 0	111_Que11	→ AA_Q05
II /III_Q03= 0	The next few questions are	7 111_003
IF AA_Q04 = Ctrl K	about moderate and vigorous	
II AA_Q04 = CII K		
IE A A COAR SC = 1	physical activity. Please exclude walking that	
$IF AA_Q04B_SG = 1$		
IE A A . 004C :	[you/(selected person name)]	
IF AA_Q04C is answered	may have done for transport,	
	fitness, recreation or sport, and	
	household chores, gardening or	
	yard work.	
	1. Press [1] to continue	
	AA_Q05	
IF AA_Q05A is answered		>0 or Ctrl K \rightarrow AA_Q06
	In the last week, how many	
	times did [you/(selected person	$0 \rightarrow AA_Q07$
	name)] do any vigorous	
	physical activity which made	NHS equivalent questions –
	[you/him/her] breathe harder or	EXER_Q07 & EXER_Q08
	puff and pant? (e.g. jogging,	combined.
	cycling, aerobics, competitive	
	tennis).	Note: NHS uses concept of
		exercise instead of physical
	Interviewer: Enter amount of	activity, and also vigorous is
	times.	asked after moderate.
		3
	Ctrl K may be used here if	
	necessary.	
	ine could be	
	AA_Q06	
IF AA_Q05>0 or Ctrl K	111_000	Ctrl K → AA_Q07
11 111 Q03/0 of Cur ix	What was the total time that	
	[you/(selected person name)]	1. → AA_Q06A
	spent doing this vigorous	1. 7 M1_QOOM
	physical activity in the last	2. → AA_Q06C
	week?	2. 7 M1_Q00C
	WCCK:	3. → AA_Q06A
	Interviewer Select hours' if	5. / AA_Q00A
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if	NHS aguinglant quarties
	respondent provided time in	NHS equivalent question –
	hours only.	EXER_Q09
	Select 'minutes' if time	
	provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes'	
	if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if	
	necessary.	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	1. Hours	
	2. Minutes	
	3. Both hours and minutes	
	AA_Q06A	
IF $AA_Q06 = 1$ or 3		→ AA_Q06B_SG
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the hours.	NIIG
	(Allow numeric entry	NHS equivalent question –
	001168)	EXER_Q09A
	AA_Q06B_SG	
IF AA_Q06A is answered	111_4002_50	1. → AA_Q07
	1. If $AA_Q06 = 1$	
	2. If $AA_Q06 = 3$	2. → AA_Q06C
	11.0000	
IE A A . OOC . 2	AA_Q06C	NAA 007
$IF AA_Q06 = 2$	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	→ AA_Q07
IF AA_Q06B_SG = 2	<u>mierviewer</u> . Enter the minutes.	NHS equivalent question –
II /III_Q00D_5G = 2	(Allow numeric entry	EXER_Q09C
	110080. Suppressible edit if	
	1265 minutes)	
	AA_Q07	_
IF AA_Q05=0		>0 or Ctrl K \rightarrow AA_Q08
IE A A OOG – Ctril V	In the last week, how many	0 > DAYS 001 SC
$IF AA_Q06 = Ctrl K$	times did [you/(selected person name)] do any other more	$0 \rightarrow DAYS_Q01_SG$
IF AA_Q06B_SG = 1	moderate physical activity that	NHS equivalent questions –
(you have not already	EXER_Q04 & EXER_Q05
IF AA_Q06C is answered	mentioned? (e.g. gentle	combined.
	swimming, social tennis, golf).	
		Note: NHS uses concept of
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter amount of	exercise instead of physical
	times. Ctrl K may be used here if	activity, and also moderate is asked prior to vigorous.
	necessary.	usica prior to vigorous.
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	
	AA_Q08	
IF AA_Q07 >0 or Ctrl K		Ctrl K \rightarrow DAYS_Q01_SG
	What was the total time that	1 > 1 . 000 1
	[you/(selected person name)] spent doing these activities <u>in</u>	1. → AA_Q08A
	the last week?	2. → AA_Q08C
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if	3. → AA_Q08A
	respondent provided time in	NHS equivalent question –
	hours only.	EXER_Q06

Adult Physical Activity

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	Select 'minutes' if time	
	provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes'	
	if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if	
	necessary.	
	1. Hours	
	2. Minutes	
	3. Both hours and minutes	
	AA_Q08A	
IF $AA_Q08 = 1$ or 3	AA_QUOA	→ AA_Q08B_SG
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
		NHS equivalent question –
	(Allow numeric entry	EXER_Q06A
	001168)	
IF AA_Q08A is answered	AA_Q08B_SG	
		1. \rightarrow Prior to leaving this
	1. If $AA_Q08 = 1$	module, NNPAS and NHS
	2. If $AA_{Q08} = 3$	sequence to questions not in the
		Core
		2. → AA_Q08C
IE A A . OO9 = 2	A A . O08C	
$IF AA_Q08 = 2$	AA_Q08C	MHC againglant aveation
IE AA OOOD SC - 2	Internal organic Factor the existence	NHS equivalent question –
$IF AA_Q08B_SG = 2$	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes.	EXER_Q06C
	(Allow numeric entry	Drive to leaving this module
	(Allow numeric entry	Prior to leaving this module,
	110080. Suppressible edit if	NNPAS and NHS sequence to
	1265 minutes)	questions not in the core

Supplementary Information

- 1. NNPAS: Persons included in this module are aged 18 years and over.
- 2. NHS: Persons included in this module are aged 15 years and over. Data for persons aged 15 to 17 years are only available on the NHS data file.
- 3. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.
- 4. NNPAS asks additional questions not in NHS. Please refer to the NNPAS Questionnaire to see entire module.

Adult Physical Activity

Word substitutions

Word sub	Question word sub	Details
number	appears in	
1	APA_Q01, APA_Q02,	[you/(selected person name)]
	AA_Q01, AA_Q02, AA_Q03, AA_Q04,	Insert 'you' if selected person answering for self.
	AA_Q05A, AA_Q05, AA_Q06, AA_Q07,	Insert '(selected person name)' if somebody
	AA_Q08 AA_Q08	answering on behalf of selected person.
_		
2	APA_Q01	[you/he/she]
		Insert 'you' if selected person answering for self.
		Insert 'he' if somebody answering on behalf of male selected person.
		Insert 'she' if somebody answering on behalf of
		female selected person.
		Tomate selected person.
3	APA_Q01, AA_Q01	[have/has]
		Insert 'have' if selected person answering for self.
		Insert 'has' if somebody answering on behalf of
		selected person.
4	AA_Q01	[Excluding any walking to get to or from places
		you have already mentioned,]
		Insert 'Excluding any walking to get to or from
		places you have already mentioned,' if APA_Q01 = 1
		- 98 or APA_Q02 is answered.
5	AA_Q03, AA_Q05	[you/him/her]
		Insert 'you' if selected person answering for self.
		Insert 'him' if somebody answering on behalf of male selected person.
		Insert 'her' if somebody answering on behalf of female selected person.

Body Mass

NNPAS - Module 12 NHS - Module 9

From Population	Question wording	To Question
	BDYMSS_Intro	
Selected persons 15	_	→ BDYMSS_Q01A_SG
years and over	I would now like to ask you some	
	questions about [your/(selected	
	person name's)] weight.	
	Press [1] to continue	
	BDYMSS_Q01A_SG	
IF $BDYMSS_Intro = 1$		1. → Next module
	1. FEMS_Q03 = 2/COND_Q07 =	(Note: Prior to leaving this
	2	module NNPAS sequences to
	204	questions not in the Core)
	2.Otherwise	2 NDDVMCC OOID CC
		2. →BDYMSS_Q01B_SG
	BDYMASS_Q01B_SG	
IF	DD 11/11/05_QVID_5G	1. or 2. →BDYMSS_Q01
BDYMASS_Q01A_SG	1. If selected person 18+ and)
= 2	PersonQnre. $Proxy = 5$ or	3. → Next module
	PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt = 1	(Note: Prior to leaving this
		module, NNPAS sequences to
	2. If selected person 15 – 17yrs of	questions not in the Core)
	age and PersonQnre.Proxy $= 5$	
	2.04	
	3.Otherwise	
	BDYMSS_Q01	
IF BDYMSS_Q01B_SG	22 11100_401	Note: Prior to leaving this module,
=1 or 2	Do you consider yourself to be an	NHS and NNPAS sequence to
	acceptable weight, underweight or	questions not in the Core
	overweight?	
	1. Acceptable weight	
	2. Underweight	
	3. Overweight	
	[4. Currently pregnant]	

Body Mass

Supplementary Information

- 1. Persons included in this module are aged 15 years and over.
- 2. Pregnant women (as determined by Female Life stage response) are not asked the Core question.
- 3. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.
- 4. NNPAS asks additional questions not in NHS. Please refer to the NNPAS Questionnaire to see entire module.

Word Substitutions

Word sub	Question word sub appears in	Details
number		
1	BDYMSS_INTRO,	[your/(selected person name)'s]
		Insert 'your' if the selected person is answering for
		self.
		Otherwise, insert '(selected person name)'s'.
2	BDYMSS_Q01	[4. Currently pregnant]
		Insert '4. Currently pregnant' if female selected
		person.
		Otherwise only categories 1-3 should appear.

Blood Pressure

NNPAS - Module 13 NHS - Module 27

From Population	Question wording	To Question
•	CARMES_Q01	
Selected persons aged 5 years and over	I would now like to take [your/selected person name's] blood pressure. This will involve taking up to three readings of [your/his/her] blood pressure.	1. → CARMES_Q02S2. or 3. → Next module
	Interviewer: Ask selected person if there are any medical reasons that blood pressure can not be taken on the selected person's left arm.	
	 Respondent agrees Respondent does not allow measurements to be taken for health reasons Respondent does not allow measurements to be taken for other reasons 	
IF CARMES_Q01 =1	CARMES_Q02S Interviewer: Record first measurement.	→ CARMES_Q02D
	Enter systolic measurement. (Allow numeric entry 3 digits for systolic measurement.)	
IF CARMES_Q02S is answered	CARMES_Q02D Interviewer: Record first measurement. Enter diastolic measurement.	→ CARMES_Q03S
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for diastolic measurement)	

Blood Pressure

From Population	Question wording	To Question
	CARMES_Q03S	- Caronara
IF CARMES_Q02D is		>0→ CARMES_Q03D
answered	<u>Interviewer</u> : Record second measurement.	
	теизигетет.	Ctrl R \rightarrow Next module
	Enter systolic measurement.	(Note: NHS did not have Ctrl R option but interviewers were
	C. I.B. I. II. II.	instructed to provide a
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	comment in refusal cases)
	necessary.	
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for	
	systolic measurement.)	
	CARMES_Q03D	
IF CARMES_Q03S >0		→ CARMES_Q04_SG
	Interviewer: Record second	
	measurement.	
	Enter diastolic measurement.	
	(Allow sumaria anton 2 digita for	
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for diastolic measurement)	
IE CADMES COSD:	CARMES_Q04_SG	1 XXI 4 11
IF CARMES_Q03D is answered	1. If second systolic blood pressure	1.→ Next module
answered	measurement less than 10mmHg	2.→ CARMES_Q05S
	difference from first systolic	2. 7 CARWES_Q03S
	measurement or if second diastolic blood pressure measurement less	
	than 10mmHg difference from first	
	diastolic measurement.	
	2.16	
	2. If second systolic blood pressure measurement different by 10mmHg	
	or more than first systolic	
	measurement or if second diastolic	
	measurement different by 10mmHg or more than first diastolic	
	measurement.	

Blood Pressure

From Population	Question wording	To Question
_	CARMES_Q05S	
IF CARMES_Q04_SG = 2		>0→ CARMES_Q05D
	Interviewer: There is 10mmHg	
	difference or more between the first	Ctrl R→ Next module
	and second systolic readings, or a	(Note: NHS did not have Ctrl
	10mmHg difference or more	R option but interviewers were
	between the first and second	instructed to provide a
	diastolic readings.	comment in refusal cases)
	D 11.1	,
	Record third measurement.	
	Enter systolic measurement.	
	Zitter systeme measurement.	
	Ctrl R may be used here if	
	necessary.	
	CARMES_Q05D	
IF CARMES_Q05S >0		→ Next module
	Interviewer: Record third	
	measurement.	
	Enter diastolic measurement.	
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for	
	diastolic measurement)	

Supplementary Information

1. Persons included in this module are aged 5 years and over.

Word Substitutions

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	CARMES_Q01	[your/(selected person name)'s]
		Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self
		Insert '(selected person name)'s' if somebody answering on behalf of selected person
2	CARMES_Q01	[your/his/her]
		Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self
		Insert 'his' for male selected person with proxy.
		Insert 'her' for female selected person with proxy.

Physical Measurements

NNPAS - Module 14 NHS - Module 18

A random extra measurement for height for 10% respondents A random extra measurement for waist for 10% respondents

If the second measurement varies by 1cm then a third reading will be taken.

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
1 20 200 2	PH_Q01	
Selected persons 2		1. →Next Module
years and over	I would now like to take some	
(excluding pregnant	[more] measurements. This will	5. →PH_Q02A
women)	involve measuring [your/(selected	
	person name)'s] height, weight and	
	waist.	
	[Do you/Does (selected person	
	name)] have any concerns about me	
	taking these measurements?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	PH_Q02A	
IF PH_Q01 = 5	111_Q02A	1. →PH_Q02B
111111111111111111111111111111111111111	Interviewer: Please take	1. 7112_4022
	respondent's weight measurement	2. or 3. → PH_Q03A
	and record in kilos.	
	1. Measurement taken	
	2. Measurement not taken (refused)3. Measurement not taken, other	
	reason e.g. pregnant, frailty	
	reason e.g. pregnant, manty	
	PH_Q02B	
IF PH_Q02A=1		→ PH_Q03A
	Interviewer: Enter respondent's	
	weight measurement in kilos (eg	
	98.3).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be	
	reported as xxx.x)	
	,	
	PH_Q03A	
IF PH_Q02A= 2 or 3		1. → PH_Q03B
IE DIL COOP :	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please take	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
IF PH_Q02B is	respondent's height measurement and record in cms.	2. or 3. →PH_Q04A
answered	ana recora in cms.	

Physical Measurements

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	 Measurement taken Measurement not taken (refused) Measurement not taken, other reason e.g. pregnant, frailty 	
IF PH_Q03A =1	PH_Q03B Interviewer: Enter respondent's height measurement in cms (eg 164.5). (Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→ PH_Q03B _SG
IF PH_Q03B is answered	PH_Q03B SG 1. Random 10% of respondents 2. Otherwise	1. → PH_Q03C 2. → PH_Q04A
IF PH_Q03B _SG=1	PH_Q03C Interviewer: Take and enter a second height measurement in cms (eg 164.5). (Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→ PH_Q03C_SG
IF PH_Q03C is answered	PH_Q03C_SG 1. If second height measure less than 1cm difference 2. If second height measure more than 1cm difference	1. → PH_Q04A 2. → PH_Q03D
PH_Q03C_SG=2	Interviewer: There is 1cm difference or more between the first and second height measurements. Take and enter a third measurement in cms (eg 164.5). (Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→ PH_Q04A

Physical Measurements

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	PH_Q04A	
IF $PH_Q03A = 2$ or		1. → PH_Q04B
3	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please take	2 - 12 Niver Maded
IF PH_Q03B_SG=2	respondent's waist measurement and record in cms.	2. or 3. \rightarrow Next Module
II 111_Q05b_50=2	If measurement is more than 2	
IF PH_Q03C_SG=1	metres, enter as 200.0.	
TE DIL COOD :	1.34	
IF PH_Q03D is answered	 Measurement taken Measurement not taken (refused) 	
answered	3. Measurement not taken, other	
	reason, e.g. pregnant, frailty	
IE DH 004A -1	PH_Q04B	→ DH 004D SC
IF PH_Q04A =1	Interviewer: Enter respondent's	→ PH_Q04B _SG
	waist measurement in cms (eg 77.3)	
	If measurement is more than 2	
	metres, enter as 200.0.	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be	
	reported as xxx.x)	
	reported as minus	
	PH_Q04 _SG	
IF PH_Q04B is	1 Dandom 100/ of respondents	1. → PH_Q04C
answered	1. Random 10% of respondents2. Otherwise	2. → Next Module
	PH_Q04C	
IF PH_Q04B _SG=1	Lutani man Talan da atau a a a a d	→ PH_Q04C_SG
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Take and enter a second waist measurement in cms (eg 77.3).	
	waist measurement in ems (eg //.s).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be	
	reported as xxx.x)	
	PH_Q04C_SG	
IF PH_Q04C is	22_20.0_50	1.→ Next Module
answered	1. If second waist measure less than	
	1cm difference	2. → PH_Q04D
	2. If second waist measure more than 1cm difference	
	Tem difference	
	PH_Q04D	
PH_Q04C_SG=2		→ Next Module
	<u>Interviewer</u> : There is 1cm difference	
	or more between the first and second waist measurements.	

Physical Measurements

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	Take and enter a third measurement in cms (eg 77.3).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	

Supplementary Information

1. Persons included in this module are aged 2 years and over. Excludes pregnant women (as determined by Female Life stage response or BDYMSS_Q01).

Word Substitutions

Word sub	Question word sub appears in	Details
number	DII OO1	
1	PH_Q01	[your/(selected person name)'s]
		Insert 'your' if selected person answering for self.
		Otherwise insert '(selected person name)'s'.
2	PH_Q01	[Do you/Does (selected person name)]
		Insert 'Do you' if selected person answering for self.
		041
	DIV 001	Otherwise insert 'Does (selected person name)'.
3	PH_Q01	[more]
		Insert 'more' if CARMES_Q01 =1.
		Otherwise, <u>do not</u> insert.

Income

NNPAS - Module 16 NHS - Module 31

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	INCTOT_Q01	
Selected persons		1. → INCTOT_Q02
aged 18 years and	Before income tax, salary sacrifice or anything	1. 71.0101_202
over	else is taken out, how much income in total [do	2. →Next Module
0 , 01	you/does (selected person name)/do all	
Note: NHS	members of this household aged 15 years or	Ctrl K/R
collects personal	over] usually receive from all sources?	→Next Module
income prior to	areal manney areas a contraction	
commencing these	Interviewer: Enter dollar amount. If	
questions.	respondent unable to answer, prompt for their	
1	best estimate.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	3	
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	
	1. Amount	
	2. Nil	
	INCTOT_Q02	
IF INCTOT_Q01		
= 1	Interviewer: Enter dollar amount.	→INCTOT_Q03
	(Allow numeric entry 9 digits)	
	INCTOT_Q03	
IF INCTOT_Q02		15. →Next Module
is answered	What period does that cover?	
		6. →INCTOT_Q04
	1. Week	
	2. Fortnight	
	3. Four weeks	
	4. Calendar month	
	5. Year	
	6. Other - please specify	
	INCTOT_Q04	
IF		
INCTOT_Q03= 6	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter 'other' period.	
	(4.1)	
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	→Next Module

Income

Supplementary Information

- 1. Persons included in this household income component of the module are aged 18 years and over.
- 2. NHS also collects selected personal income for persons aged 15 years and over. Therefore, wording of the introduction is different and method of deriving household income for NHS is different but output is still household income. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire income module.

Word Substitutions

Word Subs	ututions	
Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	INCTOT_Q01A	[your/(selected person name)'s] Insert 'your' if selected person is answering for self. Otherwise insert '(selected person name)'s.
2	INCTOT_Q01A	[yourself/(selected person name)] Insert 'yourself' if selected person is answering for self. Otherwise insert '(selected person name)'.
3	INCTOT_Q01	[do you/does (selected person name)/do all members of this household aged 15 years or over] Insert 'do you' if one person 15+ years of age in household. Insert 'does (selected person name)' if answering for selected person in a household with one person 15+ years of age. Otherwise insert 'do all members of this household aged 15 years or over'.

Pathology Consent

NNPAS - Module 17

NHS - Module 34

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
*	CNSENT_SG1	
All selected persons aged 5+	1. If selected person 18+ and PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt = 5 2. Otherwise	 1. →Next Module 2. →CNSENT_Intro
IF CNSENT_SG1 = 2	CNSENT_Intro As part of the Australian Health Survey we are asking you to consider [providing/allowing (child's name) to provide] a sample of [blood and urine/urine] to a qualified health professional. Interviewer: Refer to benefits of participation information provided in Interviewer Instructions.	
	Press [1] to continue.	→ CNSENT_Q01
IF CNSENT_Intro is answered	CNSENT_Q01 Are you willing to [allow (child's name) to] participate by providing a sample of [blood and urine/urine]? Interviewer: If queried advise that participation in the biomedical sample collection is voluntary. If necessary refer respondent to Information Sheet for more details. Home visits may be available in some areas for respondents with mobility restrictions. If respondent is unsure code as 6 (maybe) and indicate later that home visit is requested. 1. Yes 5. No 6. Maybe, don't know	→CNSENT_Q03_SG Note: NHS sequences to a question not in the Core, and then return to the Core.

Pathology Consent

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF CNSENT_Q01 is answered	CNSENT_Q03_SG 1. If CNSENT_Q01 = 5 2. Otherwise	1. →CNSENT_Q04 2. →CNSENT_Q06
IF CNSENT_Q03_SG = 1	For our records, could you please tell me the main reason why you would prefer [(child's name)] not to participate? 1. No need/own doctor/regularly tested 2. Incapacitated/age/mobility/does not leave home 3. Fear 4. Distance to travel 5. Inconvenience 6. Other - specify	1 -5 → CNSENT_Q24 6. → CNSENT_Q05
IF CNSENT_Q04 = 6	CNSENT_Q05 Interviewer: Please specify other reason. (Allow text entry 200 characters)	→ CNSENT_Q24
IF CNSENT_Q03_SG = 2 IF CNSENT_Q06 is	Interviewer: Assign Consent pack. Enter Australian Health Survey Reference number. (needs to check data entered against list of reference numbers to be provided) CNSENT_Q07_SG	→CNSENT_Q07_SG 1. →CNSENT_Q08
answered	1. If CNSENT_Q01 = 1 2. Otherwise	2. →CNSENT_Q09

Pathology Consent

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF CNSENT_Q07_SG = 1	CNSENT_Q08 Thank you for agreeing to [allow (child's name) to] participate. For our records please take a moment to read this form before signing and dating it. Please note the number to call if you have any further questions or wish to withdraw your consent. Press [1] to continue.	→CNSENT_Q10
IF CNSENT_Q07_SG = 2	CNSENT_Q09 Thank you. If, after reading this information, you decide you would like [(child's name)] to take part or if you have any other questions or concerns, please call the phone number on the front of these forms. Press [1] to continue.	→CNSENT_Q10
IF CNSENT_Q08 is answered IF CNSENT_Q09 is answered	In case we need to contact you during this process, it would be useful to have your postal address. Is your postal address the same as your residential address? Interviewer: Ctrl R may be used here if necessary. 1. Yes 5. No Ctrl R	1. → CNSENT_Q15 5. → CNSENT_Q11 Ctrl R → CNSENT_Q21

Pathology Consent

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
•	CNSENT_Q11	
IF CNSENT_Q10 = 5		
	What is your postal address?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please enter postal	
	address including street number and	
	name or PO Box details. Suburb,	
	Postcode and State will be collected	
	separately.	
		→CNSENT_Q12
	(Allow text entry 200 characters)	
	CNSENT_Q12	
IF CNSENT_Q11 is		
answered	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please enter Suburb.	
		→CNSENT_Q13
	(Allow text entry 50 characters)	
TE CLICE	CNSENT_Q13	
IF CNSENT_Q12 is		
answered	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please enter Postcode.	N CONTRACTOR OF A
		→ CNSENT_Q14
	(Allow 4 digit numeric response)	
IE CNICENTE O12:	CNSENT_Q14	
IF CNSENT_Q13 is	Lutanian Diana and Canta	
answered	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please enter State.	
	1. NSW	
	2. VIC	
	3. QLD	
	4. SA	
	5. WA	
	6. TAS	
	7. NT	
	8. ACT	→ CNSENT_Q15
	5.775	2 01/021/1_Q10
	CNSENT_Q15	
IF CNSENT_Q10 = 1		→ CNSENT_Q21
	Who should any communication be	`
IF CNSENT_Q14 is	addressed to?	Note: NHS sequences to
answered		questions not in the Core, and
	(Allow text entry 200 characters)	return to the Core.

Pathology Consent

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	CNSENT_Q21	
IF CNSENT_Q10 =		
Ctrl R	Interviewer: Record status of Consent	
	for Biomedical Sample Collection	
IF CNSENT_Q15 is	Form.	
answered		
	1. Consent Form signed	
	2. Consent Form left with respondent	
	3. Consent refused	→ CNSENT_Q23
	CANCELLY CAR	
TE CNIGENTE COAL!	CNSENT_Q23	
IF CNSENT_Q21 is		
answered	<u>Interviewer</u> : Record whether home	
	visit was requested.	
	Home visit requested	
	2. Not requested	→ CNSENT_Q24
	2. Not requested	7 CHBLITT_Q21
	CNSENT_Q24	
$CNSENT_Q04 = 1-5$		
	Interviewer: Please record any	
CNSENT_Q05 is	feedback provided by respondent or	
answered	other information that may be of use.	→ END
IF CNSENT_Q23 is	Field may be left blank.	Note: NNPAS has one
answered		additional module not in the
	(Allow text entry 500 characters)	Core prior to the interview
		completion.

Supplementary information

- 1. Persons included in this module are aged 5 years and over.
- 2. If selected person is aged 18 years and over and is using a proxy and is not personally present (PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt = 5), they are excluded from this module.
- 3. NHS asks additional questions not in NNPAS. Please refer to the NHS Questionnaire to see entire module.

Pathology Consent

Word Substitutions

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	CNSENT_Intro CNSENT_Q01	[blood and urine/urine]
	01,021,17_601	If selected person aged 5 to 11 years insert 'urine'.
		If selected person aged 12+ years insert 'blood and urine'.
2	CNSENT_Intro	[providing/allowing (child's name) to provide]
		Insert 'providing' if selected person 18+ years of age.
		Insert 'allowing (child's name) to provide' if person answering on behalf of selected child aged 5-17 years.
3	CNSENT_Q01, CNSENT_Q08	[allow (child's name) to]
	CNSENT_Q08	If person answering on behalf of selected child aged 5-17 years insert 'allow (selected child's name)'.
		Otherwise insert nothing.
4	CNSENT_Q04, CNSENT_Q09	[(child's name)]
		If person answering on behalf of selected child aged 5-17 years insert '(selected child's name)'.
		Otherwise insert nothing.